



CHRISTIAN SIMPSON

Creative Video Professional

📞 704-900-4872

✉ christian@downhomefilms.net

🌐 www.simpsoncreative.net

📍 3222 Penny Earley Ln.
Kannapolis, NC 28083

EDUCATION

Digital Film Production - A.S.

The Art Institute of Charlotte

2009 - 2011

EXPERTISE

Video Production

Editing

Motion Graphic Design

Cinematography

Adobe Creative Suite

Mac & PC

Social Media Video

Template Creation

Photography

Technical

ABOUT ME

As a seasoned expert in video production, editing, cinematography, and motion graphic design, I blend technical prowess with artistic flair to craft compelling narratives that captivate audiences. With over two decades of experience, I consistently exceed expectations, delivering breathtaking visuals and immersive experiences that set new standards of quality and innovation in the industry.

WORK EXPERIENCE

○ Nov 2013 - Feb 2024
Sporting News | 436 E 36th St, Charlotte NC
Video Production Manager

Oversaw video production and managed video staff for sportingnews.com. Responsible for show creation, product branding, purchasing, and technical and creative direction. Was responsible for 50M+ views across platforms as well as \$10M+ in video ad revenue for the company. Developed post production systems to ensure efficiency.

○ 2006 - Present
Down Home Films | Charlotte, NC
Co-Owner

Co-owner of my own production company. Cinematographer, pre-production, production, and post production including video editing, coloring, 3D, and motion graphic design. We offer our clients commercials, feature and short films, music videos, motion graphics, live events, and promos.

○ 2009 - 2019
ESPN | 11001 Rushmore Dr, Charlotte NC
Virtual Graphics Technician

Provided digital and virtual graphic insertion packages into live sporting events. Worked closely with on-site production staff to ensure graphics were accurate and prompt.

REFERENCES

Available upon request.